
-----Original Message----- 
From: websiteforms@rcgov.org [mailto:websiteforms@rcgov.org]  
Sent: Wednesday, December 07, 2011 10:45 AM 
To: Kooiker Sam; Howard Michael 
Subject: Form Submitted from City of Rapid City Website - Citizen Interest Application 
 
The Citizen Interest Application was submitted from the City of 
Rapid City website.  Here are the responses given. 
Name: Charles Schilling 
 
 
Street address: 840 North Spruce St. #365 
 
 
City, State, Zip: Rapid City 
 
 
City resident: Yes 
 
 
Ward (see link at the top of this page if you are not sure what ward you are in): 4 
 
 
Daytime Phone: 6053917522 
 
 
Evening Phone: 6057160944 
 
 
Email Address: cbeartooth@yahoo.com 
 
 
Please list the specific committee(s) for which you are applying: Journey Museum Board 
 
 
Work and/or business experience related to the committee(s): Rapid Valley Fire District Board 
 
 
Education, license, certification, & experience: AAS and AA College Degrees 
 
 
Community involvement, activities, service organizations: Rapid Valley Fire Department 
 
 
Additional information/qualifications relevant for the committee or committees to which you are applying: 
Retired US Air Force 
Employed at SDSM&T 

 


